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Tuesday, January 27, 2026 at 12:07:58Tuesday, January 27, 2026 at 12:07:58Tuesday, January 27, 2026 at 12:07:58Tuesday, January 27, 2026 at 12:07:58    PM Central Standard TimePM Central Standard TimePM Central Standard TimePM Central Standard Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: FW: Adjudicator Request - 5/4 McKinney ISD Concerto Contest
Date:Date:Date:Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 at 3:37:08 PM Central Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Drinkwater, Amanda
To:To:To:To: Bey, D'Ann Lacey, Kajs, JeSrey

Good afternoon, Ms. Bey and Mr. Kajs, 

Requesting permission to serve as an evaluator for McKinney ISD in May, details below.

Thanks for your consideration, 
Amanda

From: From: From: From: Brandon Fisher <bfisher@mckinneyisd.net>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 at 8:36 PM
To: To: To: To: Drinkwater, Amanda <drinkwatera@lisd.net>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: Adjudicator Request - 5/4 McKinney ISD Concerto Contest

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Ms. Drinkwater,
 
We would like to invite you to serve as an adjudicator for the McKinney ISD
Concerto Contest on Monday, May 4 at 7:00 PM at the Sperry Performance
Hall at McKinney High School.
 
We are pleased to offer an honorarium of $300 in appreciation of your time and
expertise.
 
The Concerto Contest features the top three musicians from each McKinney ISD high
school, McKinney High School, McKinney Boyd High School, and McKinney North High
School. Each student performs a solo of their choice, and adjudicators select and award
the top three overall performers at the conclusion of the evening. It is always an
outstanding night of music making, and we believe it would be a great experience for
both our students and our guest adjudicators.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. We
would be honored to host you as a judge for the 2026 McKinney ISD Concerto Contest.
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Thanks,
 
Brandon Fisher, M. Ed.
Director of Bands
Performing Arts Chair
McKinney High School
McKinney ISD Band Lead
bfisher@mckinneyisd.net
(469) 302-3233

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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